VI

OGDENSBURG BRIDGE AND PORT AUTHORITY
JULY BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, AUGUST 8, 2024

Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson Vemon D. Burns at 5:00 PM.
Letters and Communications to the Board.
Approval of Board Minutes:

- July 17, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting
- July 17, 2024 Board Meeting

Reports

Presentations and Reports:

1. Committee Reports
a) Finance Committee Report

2. Reports:
a) Income/Expense Report
b) Bridge Traffic Report
c) Airport Activity Report
d) Port Activity Report
e) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Unfinished Business.
Business ltems.

A. General Administration
1. None.

B. Oadensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. None.

C. Commerce Park
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 2 with A.N. Deringer, Inc.

D. Ogdensburg International Airport

1. Approval of PAPI (Precision Approach Path Indicators) Lighting Repairs and

Equipment.
2. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Frank Richardson.
3. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Keith Weston.

E. Port of Ogdensburg
1. None.

F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad
1. None.







G. Border Station
1. None.

H. Other Such Matters
1. None.

VIl.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff.

VIll. Next Meeting Dates:

September 12, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
October 10, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
November 14, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)
December 12, 2024 Thursday  5:00 PM (Proposed)

IX.  Adjournment

Dated: August 5, 2024

) / i B
- y:
Ry L PR Z .
A e

Steven J. Lawrence
Executive Director

Board of Directors: Staff: Press:

Mr. Vernon D. “Sam” Burns, Chairperson Mr. Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director Mr. Andy Gardner, WDT

Ms. Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice Chair Ms. Patricia A. Nisco, CFO Ms. Monica Sandreczki, North. Country Public Radio
Ms. Nicole Terminelli, Treasurer Mr. Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development Ms. Dawn Merz, Radio Station YES FM

Ms. Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Secretary Mr. James D. Chase, Director of Qperations WWNY TV-7

Ms. Diane Para, Member Mr. Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager Mr. Jimmy Lawton, North Country Now

Ms. Toni Kennedy, Member Mr. Jim Leven, Community Broadcasters

Mr. David King, Member






OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024

A meeting of the Finance Committee of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in the
boardroom of the Administration Building on Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 4:30 PM.
The following were present:

Nicole Terminelli, Finance Committee Chair

David D. King, Member

Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James D. Chase, Director of Operations

Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

Finance Committee Chair, Nicole Terminelli, called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.

I, Business ltems

a. May Internal 2024 Financials

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position, and reported that the Accounts Receivable Regular is at $119,859; 96% of
that balance is either current or 1-30 days. Pre-paid expenses (all insurance) continue
to be reduced as the prepayment is expensed. If the stabilization funding is received
in time, all of the insurance will be paid up front this year which will be reflected in a
much higher prepaid figure in August. Under the Construction in Progress, there are
two things that are outstanding in order to move the MALSF to fixed assets. Accounts
Payable Regular is at $661,466. NYS Retirement remains the same. All Projects
Accounts Payable is at $1,059,662. At the end of June, all project payables have
been paid.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual, and
reported that all revenue is healthy at this time. AEAS income is down due to

cancelled flights. The Industrial Park Campus is positive with the change to the



calculation. The Port revenue has been positive with salt storage adding to the
revenue.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patrica A. Nisco, reported that she has heard from the
Department of Transportation regarding the OBPA’s stabilization funding. As of today,
the OBPA will receiving the funding within 7 — 10 business days. The appropriation
was a total of $3.1 million. This will be sent via an electronic funds transfer for the full
amount. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, worked with the Department of
Budget to come up with a year end audit schedule to report the use of the funding.

b. Review of 2023-2024 Audited Financials

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, reported that during the Board Meeting, the
Auditors will be participating and reviewing the summary of the audit. If anyone has
questions, that will be the time to ask the Auditors. Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A.
Nisco, reported that the Audit went well. The Auditors were pleased with the OBPA
staff’s ability to get so much material to them before their site work began..

. Other Such Matters

None.

On a motion by Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, seconded by David D. King, the Finance

Committee Meeting adjourned at 4:45 PM.

Nicole Terminelli
Finance Committee Chair



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2024

The Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority was held in

the Board Room of the Administration Building on Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 5:00 PM.

The following were present:

ALSO:

ABSENT:

Vernon D. Burns, Chairperson

Nicole Terminelli, Finance Committee Chair
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, Secretary

Toni Kennedy, Member

David D. King, Member

Diane Para, Member

Jennifer Granzow, Counsel

Steven J. Lawrence, Executive Director

Patricia A. Nisco, Chief Financial Officer

Anthony Adamczyk, Director of Economic Development
James D. Chase, Director of Operations

Charlie Garrelts, Airport Manager

Megan J. M. Whitton, Vice-Chairperson

Vernon D. Burns, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM, and called for a
moment of silence for former Board Member Christopher Coffin’s wife, Patricia, who passed
away.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, welcomed the OBPA's hew Board Member, Diane Para, and
stated that everyone is pleased that she is on board. Diane Para stated that she was happy
to be there.

Letters and Communications to the Board.

Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, stated there were no letters or communications to
the Board.

Approval of Meeting Minutes.

- June 13, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting
- June 13, 2024 Board Meeting

On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, and seconded by Nicole Terminelli,



v.

these meeting minutes were approved by voice vote.

Presentations and Reports

1.

2023 — 2024 Audit

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, introduced Doug Zimmerman with EFPR

Group to do the presentation of the 2023 — 2024 Audit. He is the Engagement

Partner and the Government Partner for the practice.

Doug Zimmerman, EFPR, moved on with the presentation of the April 1, 2023 -

March 31, 2024 OBPA Audit and Financial Statements. There are four

documents that the EFPR Group prepares:

> The overall Financial Statements

> A separate document with regards to the NYS DOT requirements and funding

> Schedule of passenger facility charges

> Report to the Board which is required communications from the auditing firm to
the governing body.

Doug Zimmerman, EFPR, reported that a Board Summary was created and

reported that the Financial Statements have been reviewed and approved by

Management. The Group is issuing an unmaodified, or clean opinion, on the

financial statements of the organization, including the NYS DOT money. No

material weakness or sufficient deficiency in the internal controls of the Authority

were found. There was one instance of non-compliance where all funds were not

being fully collateralized; there was a misunderstanding by one of the banks in

regards to one of the accounts and how it was classified. This was a bank error

and they are in the process of correcting this. Everything that was requested from

management was received.

Total assets amounted to a little over $121 million, this was a small .2% increase

from the prior year. This change was mainly due to the OBPA Grants Receivable

from NYS, partially offset by no longer reporting the OBPA’s proportionate share



of the pension asset. Deferred Qutflow of Resources amounted to $1.3 million,
the total liability side amounted to $33.9 million. This was a 10% increase from
the prior year. Another line called Deferred Inflow of Resources and that
amounted to $14.7 million and that was a 15% decrease from the prior year. In
2023, there was a new accounting standard that forced the OBPA to treat leases
in a different way, so this is being adjusted as those leases continue. The EFPR
group prepared a summary of the OBPA statements. Total assets were $121
million, total liabilities $33.9 million, net position $73.9 million. Net position
decreased from 2023 by $277,000. Revenue was at $7.2 million, operating
expenses were just under $16.5 million, so there was an operation loss of $9.2
million. Nonoperating income was receiving at just under $9.2 million, this was a
16% decrease from last year.

This is a very high-level overview of the financial results and of the various reports
that the EFPR Group issued.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, stated that Doug mentioned the increase in the
Account Payabile line. He said he was sure Doug was aware of the fact that the
border was closed during COVID and the budget was in a deficit; therefore, the
OBPA requested stabilization funds from New York State and because it has
taken longer than he had wished, some Accounts Payable had to be deferred.
This may account for the increase that is there. Doug, with EFPR Group, stated
that this is exactly what is going on there. Everyone knows that state government
doesn’t move very fast.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked Doug to explain the changes in benefit
terms and the $565,000 on page 37 of the report. Doug, with EFPR Group, stated
that this is a summary and there is a note at the bottom that states this summary
shows the last five years of data and will eventually show the last 10 years of

data. The ending number that shows there, the $2,059,000, that is the liability on



the financial statement as of March 31, 2024. The $1,298,000 is the liability on the
financial statement as of March 31, 2023. The numbers in the 2024 column, are
numbers that the OBPA’s actuary prepares. The OBPA hired a third-party actuary
that collects data and then prepares an evaluation of the OPEP liability. Then the
EFPR Group utilizes that report to complete this schedule and adjust the financial
statement liabilities. The EFPR Group is not the actuary that prepares that data
and makes those calculations; therefore, he can’t give you the nuances of what
generated the various numbers on there.

- Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, thanked Doug for complimenting the staff and
stating that they were easy to work with. He finds the report very well done and
easy to go through.

2. Committee Reports
a) Finance Committee

- Finance Committee Chair, Nicole Terminelli, stated that the Finance Committee
met before the Board Meeting and review the May Internal 2024 Financials and
everything looked in order. She turned it over to Chief Financial Officer, Patricia
A. Nisco.

- Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, started with the Statement of Financial
Position and reported that Accounts Receivable Regular, under the Current
Assets, are at $119,859. 96% of that Open Accounts Receivable is current or at
1-30 days. Accounts Receivable AEAS is up because there are two months, a
current one and a current reimbursement from DOT. Fuel inventory changes
every April 15t. This number will not change until the end of the fiscal year.
Prepaid expenses are all prepaid insurance. Construction in Progress is at $8.6
million. As discussed in the Finance Committee meeting, the OBPA is waiting on
two things to close out the MALSF program. Regular Accounts Payable is at

$661,466. AEAS/Contour is at $406,900, that is one month’s Contour invoice.



New York Retirement is stable at $124,033. All Project Accounts Payable is at
$1,059,662. At the end of June, the project payables were paid with
reimbursements from the prior submissions on the projects. Once the
stabilization funding comes in, a lot of the operational expenses will be covered.
Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, was informed today that the OBPA wiill
see the stabilization funding within 7 — 10 business days.

Chief Financial Officer, Patricia A. Nisco, moved on to the Budget to Actual, and
reported that since the OBPA is only two months into the fiscal year, there aren’t
a lot of things to tax the expenses. Most of the expenses are under budget.
Bridge toll revenue was budgeted at 80% of the pre-COVD baseline; Currently
the average is about 83%. Airport actual revenue is above budget. AEAS
income is dependent on how many flights the airline makes. The airline didn'’t
make as many as was budgeted, so the income is down. The Industrial Park is
staying ahead of the game and the Port revenue is still solid. The Railroad has
shows payment from easements that the Economic Development Director has

updated.

3. Reports

a) Bridge Traffic Report

Executive Director, Steven J. Lawrence, reported that overall crossings are
running around 15% down compared to anchor year 2019. Auto crossings are
down 16.1% and truck traffic is down by 8% from 2019. Overall revenue is down
$60,000 from 2019, while revenue is up $10,000 from last year. Loss of revenue

for 2024 calendar year is at $174,941 based on a normal year.

b} Airport Activity Report

Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts, reported that for the month of June the Airport
is continuing with about 50 flights, 457 enplanements, just about 30% load

factors, completion rate is at 92%, but on time performance has dropped to 73%.



This is due to mechanical issues again. The Sky West planes are not being seen
at OGS yet. This is the issue with Plattsburgh, Altoona, and OGS.

Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked when the OBPA would hear from the
Federal DOT regarding the bids received. Airport Manager, Charlie Garrelts,

confirmed that an official announcement should be coming in early August.

c) Port Activity Report

Director of Operations, James Chase, reported that there was no salt activity,
which is typical this time of year. This time last year, the port was receiving it's
first vessel. The OBPA’s salt customer confirmed they are waiting on the NYS
Bid to be finalized, so this is holding back who is awarded. The announcement
should be made soon on who wins the award. The Thawrox third party customer
is scheduling a call with the people that supply the fluid. The process is a lot
easier in better weather, hopefully in September.

Director of Operations, James Chase, reported that five meal cars were received,
totaling a little over 450 tons, and trucked out nearly almost the same amount.
106 tons of pellets were trucked out, and 5 railcars were received.

Director of Operations, James Chase, reported there was an Ingredion audit. A
few minor clerical items were reported and he is currently working on tidying up

and documenting better. 90% of these findings have been corrected already.

d) Economic Development Report, Including Building Occupancy

Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that occupancy
in the Commerce Park is holding steady at 88% occupied. There are a handful
of spaces of differing sizes that are still available for leasing. He’d like to see the
number higher, but the number remains steady. The turnover rate for tenants is

near zero.



- Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that the
Operations team has improved the appearance of the Commerce Park, despite
equipment failures.

- Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that efforts
continue on the design on the new childcare facility. The drawings have been
shared with the Board Members this evening, and this continues to move
forward.

- Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, reported that there's
been some activity in the background on the Airport project for utility work. There
is a resolution later in the meeting for that.

- Board Chair, Vernon D. Burns, asked Director of Economic Development,
Anthony Adamczyk, if you add a 50,000 square foot building, could he fill it this
year. Director of Economic Development, Anthony Adamczyk, asked if he was
referencing the calendar year. He stated if there was a building ready to go, he

has a good chance to fill it.

V. Unfinished Business
1. None.
VI. Business Items

A. General Administration

;9

Acceptance of Federal Aid Local Project Agreement for the OBPA - Bridge
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Project for the Ogdensburg-Prescott International
Bridge. On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by David D. King,
WHEREAS, a Project for the OBPA - Bridge Maintenance and Rehabilitation, P.I.N.
775428 (“the Project”) is eligible for funding under Title 23 U.S. Code, as amended,
that calls for the apportionment of the costs of such program to be borne, at the
ratios as shown in the Schedule A of this agreement.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to advance the Project,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority Board, duly
convened does hereby,



RESOLVE, that the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority hereby approves the
above-subject project; and it is hereby further;

RESOLVED, that the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority Board of Directors
hereby authorizes the Executive Director of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority to pay in the first instance 100% of the federal and non-federal share of the
cost of $188,000 work for the Project or portions thereof; and it is further;

RESOLVED, that the sum of the $188,000 is hereby appropriated from the
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority’s Capital Budget and made available to cover
the cost of participation in the above a phase of the Project; and it is further;

RESOLVED that in the event the full federal and non-federal share costs of the
project exceeds the amount appropriated above, the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority Board of Directors shall convene as soon as possible to appropriate said
excess amount immediately upon the notification by the Executive Director thereof,
and it is further;

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority be and is hereby named as the Responsible Local Official (RLO) for the
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority and is authorized to execute all necessary
Agreements, certifications or reimbursement requests for the Federal Aid on behalf
of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority Board of Directors with the New York
State Department of Transportation in connection with the advancement or approval
of the Project and providing for the administration of the Project and the Authority’s
first instance funding of project costs and permanent funding of the local share of
federal-aid and state-aid eligible Project costs and all Project costs within
appropriations therefore that are not so eligible, and it is further;

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be filed with the New York State
Commissioner of Transportation by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in
connection with the Project, and it is further;

RESOQOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately.
A vote was called.

AYES: David D. King
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para
Toni Kennedy

MOTION CARRIED.
2. Acceptance of 2023 — 2024 Audited Financials. On a motion made by Toni
Kennedy, seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it was
RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority does hereby approve and accept the audited financial statements for the

Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024 as
prepared and presented by EFPR Group.



A vote was called.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para
Toni Kennedy
David D. King

MOTION CARRIED.
B. Ogdensburg-Prescott International Bridge
1. Approval of Jacobson Mower Repair. On a motion made by Toni Kennedy,
seconded by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, it was
RESOLVED, that the Director of Operations is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Purchase Order with MTE to fix the Jacobson mower with engine and
overheating issues, a total cost not to exceed $8,111.20.
A vote was called.
AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para
Toni Kennedy
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
NAYES: David D. King
MQOTION CARRIED.
C. Commerce Park
1. Approval of Lease Supplement No. 1 with NAC Logistics. On a motion made by
David D. King, seconded by Diane Para, it was
RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute Lease Supplement No. 1 with NAC Logistics for 10,000 square feet of
warehousing space in Building 3 of the Commerce Park Campus for a six (6) month
period commencing September 1, 2024 and terminating February 28, 2025 at a rate
of $4.34 per square foot equaling $3,616.67 per month, $21,700.02 for the six (6)

month period, exclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

A vote was called.

AYES: Diane Para
Toni Kennedy
David D. King



Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns

MOTION CARRIED.
D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Frederick A. Proven. On a motion
made by David D. King, seconded by Toni Kennedy, it was,

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a new Lease Agreement with Frederick A. Proven for T-Hangar No. 3 at the
Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing September
1, 2024 and terminating August 31, 2025 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00
for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

A vote was called.

AYES: Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para

MOTION CARRIED.
2. Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Glass Box Research Company. On a
motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Toni Kennedy, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a new Lease Agreement with Glass Box Research Company for T-Hangar
No. 5 at the Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing
September 1, 2024 and terminating August 31, 2025 at a rate of $240.00 per month,
$2,880.00 for the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

A vote was called.

AYES: David D. King
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para
Toni Kennedy

MOTION CARRIED.
3. Approval of Customer Estimate Sheet and Grant of Easement with Liberty Ultilities
Corp. On a motion made by Toni Kennedy, seconded by David D. King, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to
execute a Customer Estimate Sheet and Grant of Easement Agreement with Liberty



Utilities Corp. to supply natural gas service to OGS at an approximate cost of
$15,222.22 for the installation of the natural gas main and associated easement
documentation.

A vote was called.

AYES: Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para
Toni Kennedy
David D. King

MOTION CARRIED.

E. Port of Ogdensburg

1.

Approval of Lease Supplement No. 9 with Corning Incorporated. On a
motion made by David D. King, seconded by Toni Kennedy, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute
Lease Supplement No. 9 with Corning Incorporated for 15,000 square feet of
commercial warehousing space in Building 4 at the Port of Ogdensburg for a two (2)
year period commencing September 1, 2025 and terminating August 31, 2027 at a
rate of $2.73 per square foot for the period beginning September 1, 2025 and ending
August 31, 2026, equaling $3,412.50 per month, $40,950.00 for the one (1) year
period, and at a rate of $2.80 per square foot for the period beginning September 1,
2026 and ending August 31, 2027, equaling $3,500.00 per month, $42,000.00 for the
one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

A vote was called.

AYES: Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman

MOTION CARRIED.

2. Port Dock Expansion-Approval of Work Order No. 24-01 with FVD Engineering

Services, S.C. On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Diane

Para.

A vote was called.

NAYES with incorrect Work Order Number: Diane Para

Toni Kennedy
David D. King



Jennifer Quirk Pickman
Vernon D. Burns

A vote was called to amend the resolution to read Port Dock Expansion-Approval of Work Order No.
24-02 with FVD Engineering Services, S.C.

On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Toni Kennedy, it was resolved to

amend the Resolution to read Port Dock Expansion-Approval of Work Order No. 24-02 with

FVD Engineering Services, S.C.

Port Dock Expansion-Approval of Work Order No. 24-02 with FVD Engineering
Services, S.C (Amended Resolution). On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman,
seconded by Toni Kennedy, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute
a Work Order Agreement for Work Order No. 24-02 with FVD Engineering Services,
S.C. to perform State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQR) implementation for
the Terminal and modified dredging disposal location as part of the Channel
Deepening Project Ogdensburg Harbor for a cost not to exceed $5,000.00.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that:

The Agreement for Professional Engineering Services between Ogdensburg Bridge &
Port Authority and FVD Engineering Services, S.C. for Professional Services for Port
of Ogdensburg Dock Expansion, dated July 2016, shall govern all Work Orders.

A vote was called.

AYES: Diane Para
Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns

MOTION CARRIED.

F. New York & Ogdensburg Railroad

1.

Approval of Grant Agreement with the New York State Department of Transportation.
On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Toni Kennedy, it was

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port
Authority is hereby authorized and directed to execute all necessary Agreements on
behalf of the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority with New York State Department
of Transportation in connection with the 286K to the Port-Phase 1 Project, and it is
further

RESOLVED, that the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority desires to advance the
Project by committing funds for the local match, the breakdown of the funding shares
being:



New York State Department of Transportation $5,012,208
Ogdensburg Bridge & Port Authority $556,892
$5,568,920
RESOLVED, that a Certified copy of this Resolution be filed with the New York State
Commissioner of Transportation by attaching it to any necessary Agreement in
connection with the 286K to the Port-Phase 1 Project; and it is further
RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately.
A vote was called.
AYES: Toni Kennedy
David D. King
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman
Vernon D. Burns
Diane Para
MOTION CARRIED.
G. Border Station
1. None.
H. Other Such Matters
1. None.
Executive Director, Steven J. Lawerence, stated there was a need for Executive Session under Open
Meeting Law §105 item h of the Open Meeting Law to discuss the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of
real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or exchange of securities held by such
public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the value thereof. On a motion made by
Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Diane Para, the meeting went into Executive Session at 6:14 PM.
On a motion made by Jennifer Quirk-Pickman, seconded by Toni Kennedy, the meeting resumed at
6:21 PM. No action needed to be taken after Executive Session.
VIl.  Concluding Comments from Citizens, Board Members, and/or Authority Staff
1. None.

VIll.  Next Meeting Date

The next Board meeting was confirmed for Thursday, August 8, 2024, at 5:00 PM.



IX. Adjournment
On a motion made by Toni Kennedy, seconded by Diane Para, the meeting adjourned at

6:24 PM.

Jennifer Quirk-Pickman Vernon D. Burns
Secretary Chairperson



OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as of June 30, 2024

ASSETS: Things that OBPA OWNS

Current Assets:
Cash - Checking Accounts $ 194,129
Cash - Reserves & Other Restricted Accounts 8,057,742 (O
Cash - Security Deposits 175,948
Accounts Receivable - Regular 164,401
Accounts Receivable - AEAS 891,674
Grants Receivable 823,159
Investments -
Inventories 65,415 Fuel Inventory
Prepaid Expenses 11,009 DBL/PFL/Cyber/Crime
Total Current Assets $ 10,383,478
Fixed Assets:
Land & Land Improvements $ 46,674,118
Buildings & Building Improvements 108,711,370
Machinery & Equipment 8,946,184
Vehicles 2,018,770
Furniture & Fixtures 142,506
Signage 181,132
Bond Issuance Costs - 2017 Series 171,663
Total Fixed Assets $ 166,845,744
Less Accumulated Depreciation .
Net Fixed Assets $ 85,662,658
Other Assets: 1,322,559
Construction in Progress $ 8,876,118 @
TOTAL ASSETS §$ 106,244,814

LIABILITIES: Things OBPA OWES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable - Regular 710,129 ®
Accounts Payable - AEAS/Contour 402,831
Accounts Payable - NYS Retirement 124,033
Accounts Payable - All Project A/P 285,598
Current Portion of Long Term Debt $ 918,146
Accrued Expenses 22,526,264
Total Current Liabilities 24,967,002
Other General Liabilities 1,579,254

Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Portion of Long Term Debt 8,209,456
Total Long Term Liabilities 8,209,456
Capital 71,489,103
TOTAL LIABILITIES 106,244,814

()



Restricted Accounts - Top 5 Bank Accounts
Consolidated Reserve Fund - CBNA

Debt Service Reserve Fund - Wilmington Trust
Tompkins Trust Security Reserve Deposit
M&T Deposit - Bond Payable Reserve Funds
Aviation CC Account

8 Additional Restricted Bank Accounts share the balance

Construction in Progress - Top 4 Projects
Airport Revitalization Project

Airport EA PH 1 Drainage & Terminal Area
Airport MASLF

Port - Dock Wall Expansion

6 Additional Projects share the balance

Regular Accounts Payable - Top 10 Vendors
Parsons Transportation Group
Wiadis Law Firm

AEP - Solar

Comptroller, City of O'Burg
Excellus

OMLC

E-Transit

National Grid

Strategic Development
Ascent Aviation

73 +/- Additional Vendors share the balance

6,644,820
541,998
364,666
350,108

73,883

7,975,475

82,267

2,802,362
2,161,523
2,005,201

668,063

7,637,149

1,238,969

143,597
141,107
48,864
38,096
37,500
32,405
30,559
30,012
30,000
29,815

561,956

148,173

PAID - JULY 2024
$143,597 - PAID IN FULL
$114,174.93

$48,864 - PAID IN FULL
$38,096 - PAID IN FULL
$37,600 - PAID IN FULL
$32,405 - PAID IN FULL
$30,559 - PAID IN FULL
$30,012 - PAID IN FULL
$12,000

$29,815 - PAID IN FULL



(828'v21) 122'899'L GS0'cr8’l (2€°09) 9¥8'095 041129 SISNIIXT LHOdHIY TV.LOL
(122'vEL) gvL'egl’L gTr'TeE’L (¥01°69) LE8'ZOY GE6'/9V asuadx3 Svavy
(000'v2) 0 000'vZ (005°Q) 0 005’8 asuadx3 e
(002'2) 0 002'z (002°2) 0 002'¢C asuadx3 jsalou|
(622'S) 028'502 6¥0'L12 61022 06¥'Z8 L' 09 sasuadx3 [e1auan
(£98'1L) L8121 00061 (2¥e'2) 8G/'S 000'8 asuadx3 Aunn
166 ¥69'cZ1 169'221 (G9v) 68Z'6¢ 05.'62 asuadx3 sajes [an4
(€62) 09¢'LZ £61°22 (620'2) GZYr'Z 00S'y asuadx3 soueusjulep
(680'S) £20'92 ZLLLE (69¥'2) 206'L L2€0L sjyeuag sshojdwig
(v1€'2) S0'98 61’88 289 GGl'0¢ £1¥'62 asuadxy Aejeg
JISNIdXT LHOdHIY
(E0¥'Zh) GG6'089 8GE'€T/ (811'8) 0.t'952 885'viC SISNIIXT I9DAIHg TV.LOL
GOL'LE G09'8. 005y GSL'SL 16862 20201 asuadx3 |ebaq
609 60G'2¢E1 006°LE} (9zs'0l) ¥1L6'vE obF'sh sasuadx3 |essuen
vl 6¥b'LT 00€°12 98¢ 98¢'9 0009 asuadx3 Aynn
(y1e'G) 0 ¥pe's (yre'e) 0 ¥re'S asuadx3 aoueuajuiepy abpug
LLE 969'22 G¥e'2Z 108’1 ove'6 Gyl asuadx3 soueusjuiepy
(590°¢t) 802911 €11'661 (28¢'6) L/8'EY 8G2'€S sjyoueg aakojdwg
(891'92) 820'60€ 961'6ee (€02) 961911 66911 asuadx3 Aiejeg
JISNIIXT 39aiyd
SISNIdXT
LOL LSL | L6€°L68C 06Z'vEL‘C ¥98°€S 881°L66 ¥Ze'LE6 JWOINI! TV.101
6.8 | 6¥7L'8 0 G69'G G69'G 0 8nusA8y peojiey
GPL'€l Srl'es 0 Ly8'vT 1¥8'vT | 0 awIooU| JSeleyU| - [euluLd | auLep
£05'8¢ | €52°LEL 0S.'26 658°8l vEL LY 6/8'22 8nuansy (Uod) jeututia) aulep
€0.'L | LE2'PET ¥€6'2€2 (eg¢e) 8zL'LL LLG' 2L anuaey Sndwen xed [eujsnpuj
(22'791) | 8¥L'SGL'L gey'zee’l (+01'G9) L£8°Z0Y GE6' L9V 8LWoou| SY3Y - enuassy podily
06’18 | $92'202 09€'621 /E£S'6E L1128 0812 So[es jond - anuaAsy odily
L66'ES G60°'/91 #0L'SLL geL's 65E'Cy 922'9¢ anuaaay podiy
£86'99 001516 LL1'8t8 08t'ce LIY'ELE 166'682 anusAoy abpug
JWOONI
(sopun) [enjoy Jebpng (4opun) [enjoy 1ebpng
J1ETYe) alA aila 1=} Alyiuopy Ayiuop

TYNLOV O1 L1390N4g ¥20Z INNT -ALIHOHLNY L¥0d ? 3901 94NGSNIAO0




(20E‘P61L) (028'62) ((sso7)yures 31oN) IWNOINI ONILYYILO
6Ly ¥59'95 S feyded @ sposfoud o uoiod Yado
ypeg'ele 00000 66€'96 == (yseuojuj @ [edioulld) 80IMBS jJgoq
6LL'6Z¢e (9cz'z02) £€8L°221 (ree’sy) ((ssoq)yutes 3oN) IWNOINI ONLLYHYILO
z.9°696C 925°9¢6° S00'998 859286 SISNIdX3 TV.10L
6.0'LL 620'LL 0 80€'y 80€'y 0 SISNIdXT NOILYLS ¥3aH08g
0 0 0 0 0 0 SISNIAXT Vo TIvy
(0e0'aLL) | ¥£9'691 ¥99'€82 (L8/'vv) | £12'05 000'G6 SISNIXT TYNINETL ININYIN TV.LOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadx3 [eba
Z€T zez 0 6 6 0 asuadx3 jsaseiu|
v/Z'vS £81°'88 ) S/6'vl | ¥6£'62 sasuadxy |eJaus
S0S'€l | 689'GL 220'y | 286°S asuadx3 Aunn
L1522 | L¥G'eh €912 £69'/1 B asuadx3 eousuajuiely
912 086'0€ 918'8Z ZGL'L Lyl L 6859 ~ sjysuag sakojdw3
ZEL PP SEY'L0L £0€'91 ziL8'se asuadx3 Aiejes
ISNIIXT (1HOd) TYNINSTL INISYW
) | 222'6€ 67¥'98 (zZeL'6) | 891°C1L ' 006°LZ SISNIIXT MY TVINLSNAN! TVLOL
082 | 082 0 |0 0 0 asuadx3 jsaso|
| ELELL 80.°02 [ 09L'€ | €069 sasuadx3 [esousD
| L9F'LL ¥£9'Gy ) 290t ' G6C'8 asuadx3 Aunn
| 0LV €LE'9 ) 80S v0L'T asuadx3 aoueusjuiepy
800°L ¥62'S 9¢e 860'L ~ slysuag sskojdwz
9 | 905'01 005'0l z 20S°E 005'€ asuadxg Kiejeg
ISNIXT MY TVIMLSNANI
(4opun) [enjoy 1e6png (1epun) jenmoy Jobpng
J2=Ye) alAa alAa 2700 Alypuopy Alyuop




O

AD
0

AO

LIS'ery L15ehy ZLLELY 699'6E€ gLLeLe €12°182 €12'e8l
o0'0E 154 2] 156'09 005'86 198°0¢
ZLI'ELp 699°6€€ zLL'zie €12'18¢2 €lc'esl Sre'esl
6ZLE6L'S 9S6°649 06L'0¥L 868°190°L 9ZS'ris’L 1£9°9e8 ZZ£'096
OEV'PP9 G15'c6 6€0'991 Zrl'os 2rL'o6 Zrl'o6 LGP'06
000'5L) :
ZrL'6s 1896 | 6790} | 6¥9'0L | 1896 189'6 108'8
0€5'G0S"L [ BYE'VIE | 8PE'VIE | €00'PSE | 1€8'20¥
€10'20) | §00'2L S00°2L | G00'LL 160021 | S00'2} /8691
€L1'est | ogl'se | 0gi'se | 0ZL'se | 0Z1'Se | 0L2'sE | 9L'92
G6L'v61L | e8s'le | 0SZ'¥E G8T'62 | 098'6C 825'v¢ | 68Z'6Z
6£2'61 1 9252 §ZL'e 1 005'9 | 00S'9 | 685 |0
71G'6p  8YE'8 gol'L | /62'0} 162°0} A €912
670'€E | 162'F ' 8l6'L | 8162 | 81G'L ell'¢ qazv'e
gze'lz | €62 Ger's L lev's . lev's 689 - 805
Gl '0se 905y | 00565 ¢8c091 z8z'ol 850°'S 11501
¥92'8S1 596'0¢ §15'9¢ Gl5'oe | §ls'9g WAZad 106'92
205'0€2 | ¥8G°0¢€ Ser'er sev'ey | Gev'ey 125'02 lel'es
691291 162'0€ 180'GE Sp8'9T PE9'LE 98081 Lzz'oz
866°'6ES ] _ | i 000°005 . 690'9 626'€E
veZ'Y9E | 082'SS | 062'6§ | G8e'es | 8/6'/8 186°'LY 058'65
Loy LE0') TAN 4] ScL'syl SS1's9l S61°vET or9'GLl GG1°991
00£¢80°9 296°60. £E9°ELS ¥S8°8ZL L 926°60S°L LEL'SE6 68L°166
181°C9¢’) TES'SOL 985'0.2 £79'69¢ ¥or'cc9 296'C6
e8vve | (OODISEMNNN lo8'6S _ ) .
£TreLl | B9L'GL | 692'91 | 692'91 Siv'el l158've 168've
L.5°012 | ooz'ee | ooz'ee | 85182 Loz'ee | B80'GE 62y’ Ly
0£5'G0S" L | . | 8¥E'PLE | 8VE'VLIE £00'PSE L£8'cor
| §lG'ipE | vov'ce veL'L9 165'89 166'LS BYA: 4 L1128
11816 | 169'G | 269'G | £05'6 £05'6 £05'6 €L6°L)
veT'eov | zee'lL | gee'LL | [£4A 7] | [44A V] | [4447 AW
10v'8.9 696'CLL 696'Ch) | 696TLL  696CLL | 696'ChL 95G'cl L
LLL'L9L | 62L'LZ 6zL'lc | 90ge'ce Glz'ee | ov6'ze 98¢'Le
88Y7'GY6 or0'6el ov0'6El Ov0'6EL TEL'LLL 91€'/G1 0Z6'661
VL0l JOQWIBAON 19q0320 Joquioydes snbny Awnp aunr
Sre‘esi

{sso7)/uen
dx3 - ou} Yo Juaung
UiuoW Joud

sasuodxz tejnbay

asuadx3 198 Iy
sesuadx3 |eyudeD vdg0

$994 Juswabeuepy [eujwlia] auuep
Sy3av Hodily

Buned woday

031 podily

SOSEYOIN [an4 Hodlly
eoueusjuie sbpug

1IN - ®oueusjuiep

dV - soueusuiey

dl - 8dueusjuiep

g - 9oueudjuIe

jeban

sosuadx3 [eleusn

samin

aoueINSUy|

siauag 33 @ sexel [joihed
sebepn pue saleles
osuadxy

awoauj seinfoy
Buipund uonezijigels - swodu| JayO
awoou| Jaylo
8L0oU| }SaJa)u|
s994 (ejuay ¥ Bunelsedo uod
Syay vodily
sajeg sjen4 Jodiy
dV - 2Wwooy| [elusy
dl - swoduy| [eluay
Hg - woou| [Bluay
anuanay uodiy
awoou| [jo] abpug
awoau|

AV - doueeg ysen

¥20¢ JIFGWIAON - INNTI -MO1d HSYD






SCTLY6VLILS

Jeaj 1epusies 10§ 9NUBASY JO SSOT]

SNOSRIVdNOO ® S3:NOId Jld4Vdl 390i4g
ALIMOHLNY L¥0d Pue 39019 98NgGSN3IA90

628/y8€8S | 00/EG°€998 | %95 ¥L- | ¥rL¥OE | GIE09C | %900L- | zsise | oOveve | %02GL- | 295992 | Ge0'92z | SIVLOL
SZ¥8LYOLS | 00650888 | %9¥'Sl- | LO6'LY | SZr'SE | %lST- | vEC9 vSv'S | %266~ | /99'GE | L.6'6C | Aenuer
 STE90'90LS | 00'920°26$ | %Lv6- 9z’ | GBS'LE | %eT6 299'6 ovL's %156 v98'sE  §Gy'ze | Aenigey
0S€EL'8ZL$ | 00'bzP'shi$ | %9L€h- | 65505 | ¥09'€h | %i6°0L- | 9g0'9 86€'s | %6LvL- | €zs'vy  ooz'ee | wew
00GE9VSLS | 06TLS7hLS | %ivol- | Th9ZS | Sve'er | %8E6- | S06°O 15T'9 | %¥SLL- | L0L'6y 889/ Iy
00825'9vLS | G2'G0S'60LS | %68'GL- | 226'lG | €2L8F | %SSO0L- | LL6'9 2819 | %99~ | 9L0LS | L¥STY Rew
STYee'ssls | Gzese'8Els | %ZLGl- | 61209 | €80LS | %9L'8 VEV'9 606'S | %LOOL- | G8L'€S | pl'Gy | eunr
Ainr
o | | 1snbny
o = I - | 1equisydeg
- - - T o | 1eqopo
T T o ] T - JOqUIBAON
N - JaquiedsQ
6102 202 abueyy % 6102 ¥20z | eBueyd % | 610 ¥c0c | oBueyd % | 610¢ 202 UauoW
anuansy sbuissoi) [ejo). sbuissol1) 1By10 IV sbuissoin oiny
056018218 | Gzes6'8el$ | %08G | 18c8y | €80'LS | %SLL | 2Z¥8S | 606G %yy'9 | 6Evey | yiL'Sy | ogeunr
A4 202 ebueyp % | €202 ¥20z | 9bueyo % | ezoe v20c | oBueyd % €20z 202 -
anuanay sbuissoi)) [ejo sbuisso1n Jayio iy sbuisso1] ony L sunp
Szyees6ls | Gzese'8els | %ZL'Gh- | 61209 | €80l | %918 | vEY'D 606'S | %l09L- = G8/°€S | w/L'Sy | Ogeunr
6l0Z | veoe obueyp% | 610z | tzoz | sbueupy | 610z v20z | obueyd % | 6l0C 202 -
anuanay sBuisso1) [ejol sbuisso1d 18410 IV sbuissol] oy | aunp
$Z0Z HYIA HYANTTYO







z8'1TL {00°0) 00'0 FTONVIVE % STV.LOL nzﬂ.m.szos_ Z8'0T1'88 (oo'0) 00°0 FEONVIVE %@ §TVLOL ANA-HLNOW
z8'18L +20Z/0€/L £8°071'88 +20T/0E/ L
ze1eL v202/68/ 28'021°88 - +20%/62/ L
z8'1zL - +20T/82/L 78'071°88 o +202/8¢2/ L
T8 1TL I +20T/LT/L z8'0T1'88 veoz/Le/L
z8°1eL +20%/92/1 7802188 | ¥202/92/ L
| zsee vzog/cz/L 28020188 - 1 +T0T/ST/ L
z8'1ZL ¥20T/ e/ L 2802188 | veoT/ve/L
Z8'TTL +20z/5T/L 7807188 veoz/cT/L |
[ zeTeL +202/22/ L 802188 vz0z/ee/ L
Z81zL T o v20T/12/2 28'001°88 vz0T/18/L
z8'1ZL $202/08/L . z8'071'88 +20c/0¢/ L
Z8'1CL veoz/et/L | ©8'0TI‘Ss v20T/61/ L
z81eL | +20T/81/L . z8'031'88 +20T/81/ 4
28 TEL | - = v208/L1/L 2807188 vT0T/ L1/ L
Z8'TTL | +202/91/L T8'0T1°88 +20T/91/L
81T T - 202 /S1/L 807188 [ +20%/S1/ 2
T8 ITL o v20T/v1/L z8'0Z1°88 +e0e/v1/L
[ zses ] - 0T /€1/L 2807188 ¥Z0T/E£1/2
T8 1TL +20e/e1/2 z8071°98 ¥T0Z/T1/L
T8'1TL v20e/11/L  zgori'ee $T0T/11/1
- 8L v208/01/L Z8'021°88 +202/01 \h|
T8'1TL +zoe/6/L z8°'021°88 oo/ 6/ L
T8'1gL T v20T/8/L £8'021°88 +20T/8/ L
z8'12L $T0e/L1L 7802188 1 veoz/L/L
z8'1cL _ 202/9/L 28'0e1°88 - b20T/9/L
T8'1oL veoz/s/L Z8'071'88 +202/S/ L
ze1zL [ 20T/ /L z80zT'ss o +20T/ b/ L
| zstae N vz0T/E/L z8'071°88  vzoc/e/L
z8'1eL v20T/T/L 78°021°88 $202/2/L
z8'12L +208/1/L 78'021'88 _ | bT0T/1/L |
ameN aweN (14 /pp /wax)
w«qu“”u”_”ﬂ o889 /98 1eg huh..»-“% “ﬂ.«\hum“””wn | %MM““”M” _ 195894 /o818g Ayapoy
Lo = . Sujarecay . T Bupareosy Jo aiva
z8'1ZL q3uOJy 35U] WOy douereg Jurpug z8'0T1'8S ‘qyuoly )se] woij souepeg Fupug 0
. | L MEeSAMH| _ _ .
wodsjerdunussedwodgpsiayyea) - [rewry 03 (18D we 00:6) Suruxopy Lepuop £q moday wosjerpunusseduoIppsIayes] - [rewrg :0) (15D we 00:6) Sunmopy Lepuopy £q woday
9090% \m.-Ewnoch :10J A3IAN}OVY Arojuaau] speraurly sseduwo) 90907 \w.unnnnowwo :10] £IANOY A10jmoau] spersurly ssedwon







60VEET €499 68'6¢ 0865 88T9v£06 19 ¥Z0Z/9¢/L

68TE6T 19'96 85T 091SS LT88€/06 19 vz0Z/92/L
6VESYT 61T L¥'8T 0¥695 vOEEYL06 19 ¥20Z/V2/L
682S0€ 99251 6t°8C 08695 9T88€L06 19 ¥20C/vT/L
69ZC9€ ST'I8T 2082 0095 29v9€£06 19 ¥20T/6T/L
60ESTY L1'602 YT IE 08tz9 T9Y9€L06 18 ¥Z0T/8T/L
682081 A 74 19'1€ 07ZE9 ¥9TTEL06 19 ¥202/8T/L
600175 0T 9/°Z€ 02559 0L7S€L06 19 ¥20T/LT/L
625609 8L'¥0€E 6£°82 08495 €92SEL06 19 ¥20T/LT/L
60€999 LT EEE 95°0€ 02119 Z9TTEL06 19 ¥20T/9T/L
6TviTL €1°€9¢ 866 656861 £8£16906 19 - 65268€ X430 ¥#207/8/L
0Lt¥825 STY9C vTTC 08zzy 8T78T.L06 19 ¥202/8/L
05045 6£°682 8€'86 0S/96T 88//6906 19 - S9£68€ X43D ¥20T/S/L
000¥LE 10481 £T°68 0578/T EFET0L06 19 - €€056 X122 ¥T0T/E/L
0S/S6T 88°/6 88°'/6 0SLS6T 86TT0/06 19 - 9Z9ET XOVO +vT0z/T/L
0 0 piemio4 sduejeg
AIOJuaAU ST AUOJUBAU[ IS  INQ PAINIL IS IO PaYINIL S§1 PaAIdIBY IS PaAIaIY ‘Sd1 SYoniL - SID3[I0Y 210g

¥<0C AINr - S137113d

056641 86'68 86'68 096641 06TSEL06 19 - 0Z09TS XOVO ¥20Z/0E/L
0 000 8’61 0896¢ €CY9£L06 18 YC0T/ET/L
006671 L6'Y79 eoov 09008 T060€£06 19 ¥Z0Z/CT/L
09660¢ 00'50T 8T 0009¢€ 66£0€£06 19 ¥T0T/LT/L
096ave 00'ezt 680t 08.19 1€£92.06 19 ¥20T/9T/L
ovLL0€ 68°€ST 89°GE 09714 69887£06 19 ¥20Z/ST/L
0068LE LY'68T wrLE ov8irL €9597206 19 ¥20TZ/TT/L
ovLESY 689¢c SS°LE 001sL 8vEVCL06 19 ¥T0T/1T/L
0r88¢s r'9c LL°6E ovs6L 9T¢8¢L06 19 ¥Z0TZ/TT/L
08€809 T¢v0€E v6'LE 088sL 0vS92£06 18 ¥20Z/0T/L
09¢¥89 ST¢ve L9t OovveEL LyEYZL06 18 ¥Z0Z/0T/L
0044582 L8'8LE 8E'LE 09LvL 04277L06 18 ¥20T/6/L
o9vees SCOTY 9L°8¢ 0zsss 6TZTTL06 19 ¥T0T/8/L
086688 TO'Sty 6v'1¢E 086¢9 927,06 189 ¥20Z/8/L
096¢56 05'9LY vZ'ot 08¥CL 9ETTCL06 18 ¥TOT/S/L
Or¥S20T vLCTS [44 43 o¥89 8761006 19 ¥20T/E/L
088e601 96'9%S €9°LT 0905¢€ 060TT£06 19 ¥Z0TZ/€/L
ore8ZTT 6v'199 [43 000%9 £S8/T206 19 ¥20Z/E/L
0v6C6TT 61'96S 174 00001 680T1£06 19 ¥20T/T/L
0v6ZETT 6'919 piemiod asuejeg
Aiojuaauj §g] MIojuanu[ IS INQ PayaNnIL [§ 1IN0 PINIL SG] PIAIaIdY IS Panialdy Sgi $)Yani] - sand|iny g

Y202 AINf - VI






OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
BUILDING OCCUPANCY REPORT
August 8, 2024

Commerce Park Campus

Building

% Occupied

Total SF  Available Qccupied

Tenant

1

70%

30,000

8,938

7,356
3,626
500
424
211
187
8,758

Lincare

AB Thermal Technology
West End Asset Management
Miracle Ear / Quality Hearing
KDM Analytics

Nova Networks
Non-Rentable

100%

15,000

10,000
4,860
140

NAC Logistics
AN Deringer
Non-Rentable

42%

20,000

11,659

4,892
2,324
850
275

T-Base Communications
Day Automation

5G Technologies USA
Non-Rentable

100%

30,000

28,825
1,175

Strader-Ferris
Non-Rentable

11

100%

40,000

20,000
20,000

Strader-Ferris
Frank Ralphs, Inc.

12

100%

11,200

8,776
2,424

T-Base Communications
NYS Legal Service

14

100%

24,000

23,220
780

Med-Eng
Non-Rentable

88%

170,200

20,597

149,603

Page 1




Bridge Administration Building

Suite % Occupied Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
BAB 100% 5,316 0
103 536 OBPA Economic Development
104 1,054 SUNYIT
201A 120 Demers, Inc.
201B 140 Cortech/Penski
201C 368 OBPA Executive Director
204 1,689 Stephens Media Group
205 207 Griffith/Lambert
206 182 Griffith/Lambert
207A 170 Dan Dodge
207B 220 Mack Global Engineering
208 158 Barbara Pleet
209 180 Knudsen Systems
210 292 Glenda Jones
100% 5,316 0 5,316
Port of Ogdensburg
Building % Occupied  Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
P2 100% 30,000 0 30,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
P3 100% 20,000 0 19,607 Ingredion - Grain Storage
393 NYOG Office
P4 100% 15,000 0 15,000 Corning
P5 33% 40,000 26,667 13,333 Ingredion - Grain Storage
P6 40% 20,000 12,000 8,000 Port Operations
P8 100% 23,000 0 23,000 Compass Minerals/Thawrox
Yard 100% 43,560 0 43,560 Steel Beam Storage
80% 191,560 38,667 152,893
Ogdensburg International Airport
Building % Occupied  Total SF Available Occupied Tenant
Terminal 100% 10,800 0 10,800 TSA/Contour
Hangar 100% 3,672 0 3,672 Burtch / OGS Equipment Storage
T-Hangar 100% 11,550 0
1 1,036 Robertson
2 1,108 Richardson
3 1,036 Proven
4 1,036 Weston
5 1,036 Mueller
6 1,036 Bogardus
7 1,108 Oudheusden
8 1,036 Tate Jr.
9 1,036 Kelly
10 1,036 Richardson
1,046 Mechanical / Operations Storage
100% 26,022 0 26,022

Page 2




OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem C. Commerce Park Campus
1) Approval of Lease Supplement No. 2 with A.N. Deringer, Inc.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated Lease Supplement No. 2 with A.N. Deringer, Inc. for 4,860 square
feet of warehousing space in Building 3 of the Commerce Park Campus for a two (2)
year period commencing November 1, 2024 and terminating October 31, 2026 at a rate
of $5.22 per square foot equaling $2,114.10 per month, $25,369.20 for the period
November 1, 2024 through October 31, 2025 and at a rate of $5.48 per square foot
equaling $2,219.40 per month, $26,632.80 for the period November 1, 2025 through
October 31, 2026, exclusive of utilities.

All other terms and conditions of the original Lease Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute
Lease Supplement No. 2 with A.N. Deringer, Inc. for 4,860 square feet of warehousing
space in Building 3 of the Commerce Park Campus for a two (2) year period
commencing November 1, 2024 and terminating October 31, 2026 at a rate of $5.22 per
square foot equaling $2,114.10 per month, $25,369.20 for the period November 1, 2024
through October 31, 2025 and at a rate of $5.48 per square foot equaling $2,219.40 per
month, $26,632.80 for the period November 1, 2025 through October 31, 2026, exclusive
of utilities, and be it;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that all other terms and conditions of the original Lease
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed.

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk ~ APPROVED BY: _ .»-;‘i'i.’a’éz(_./éwt—-’

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes [ No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
August 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
1) Approval of PAPI (Precision Approach Path Indicators) Lighting Repairs and Equipment

REPORT:

During recent maintenance inspections, staff identified several faults in the PAPI system. Due to the age
of the system, significant difficulties have been encountered in sourcing the required spare parts.
Manufacturers have discontinued production of components for the OGS’ model, and alternative
suppliers do not have compatible parts available.

As a result, the PAPI system is currently non-operational, which presents several critical challenges:
1. Operational Disruption: The PAPI system's outage compromises the ability to provide accurate
visual glide slope guidance to incoming aircraft, potentially impacting flight operations and safety
2. Increased Safety Risks: The lack of reliable visual guidance during approach phases poses a
significant safety risk, particularly in adverse weather conditions
3. Maintenance Challenges: The ongoing difficulty in obtaining spare parts for repairs highlights the
unsustainability of maintaining an outdated system

Therefore, replacing the outdated PAP| system has become essential to ensure the continued safety,
reliability, and efficiency of airport operations.

Three quotes were received to supply the equipment/lights:

1.  SPX $22,780.00
2. Airport Lighting Company $26,756.55
3. Baseline King Corporation $66,000.00

While still the highest, Baseline King’s quote does include a labor component.
Collins Hammond submitted a quote of $2,444.00 to perform the updates and install lighting.

The FAA will provide a commissioning flight inspection of the PAPI lighting after installation is complete.
The FAA cost to provide the commissioning flight inspection is estimated at $12,421.08.

Staff recommends using SPX and Collins Hammond for this project. The SPX system has been identified
as a suitable replacement due to its advanced technology, enhanced reliability, and lower maintenance
requirements.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Airport Manager is hereby authorized and directed to execute a Purchase Order
with SPX and Collins Hammond for the PAPI lighting, repairs and upgrades for a total cost not to exceed
$25,224.00, and to schedule the FAA inspection for a cost not to exceed $12,421.08.

2 - 7

A

By g
INITIATOR/PREPARER: Charlie Garrelts/Karin Blackburn APPROVED BY: . v'i'L"'.«f'fj,-/‘" Ll

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes No

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda ltem D. Ogdensburg International Airport
2) Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Frank Richardson.

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with Frank Richardson for T-Hangar No. 2
at the Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year and two (2) week period
commencing August 15, 2024 and terminating August 31, 2025 at a rate of $240.00 per
month, $3,000.00 for the one (1) year and two (2) week period, inclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a
new Lease Agreement with Frank Richardson for T-Hangar No. 2 at the Ogdensburg
International Airport for a one (1) year and two (2) week period commencing August 15,
2024 and terminating August 31, 2025 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $3,000.00 for the
one (1) year and two (2) week period, inclusive of utilities.

2

wa s S
Pl g
INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk ~ APPROVED BY: .- ¢% M

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 8, 2024 BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item D. Ogdensburg International Airport
3) Approval of T-Hangar Lease Agreement with Keith Weston

REPORT:

Staff has negotiated a new Lease Agreement with Keith Weston for T-Hangar No. 4 at
the Ogdensburg International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing October 1,
2024 and terminating September 31, 2025 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for
the one (1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a
new Lease Agreement with Keith Weston for T-Hangar No. 4 at the Ogdensburg
International Airport for a one (1) year period commencing October 1, 2024 and
terminating September 31, 2025 at a rate of $240.00 per month, $2,880.00 for the one
(1) year period, inclusive of utilities.

P —
— 4

INITATOR/PREPARER: Anthony Adamczyk ~ APPROVED BY: __ -7

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes O No O

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 8, 2024, BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item H. Other Such Matters
4.) Approval of Grant Offer with the Federal Aviation
Administration to Construct Terminal Renovation and Expansion

REPORT:

The FAA is requesting that the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority have Board
approval to execute a FAA grant offer on the same day it is received. In anticipation
of the Federal Aviation Administration grant offer, it is requested that the Board
pre-approve the Executive Director to sign the FY-2024 Entitlement Grant Offer to the
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority in the amount of $2,105,264 to use OGS FY-2024
Entitlement Funds to construct Terminal Renovation and Expansion as listed below:
Renovation of Existing Hold Room

Expansion of Existing Hold Room

Renovation of Existing Restrooms (Men & Women)

Apron Expansion

Financing participation is as follows:

Federxal Aviation Administration (95%) $2,000,000
New York State Department of Transportation (2.5%) $ 52,632
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority (2.5%) $ 52,632

$2,105,264

Staff requests Board pre-approval to accept this Grant Offer agreement with the
Federal Aviation Administration upon receipt of Grant offer.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a
Grant Offer with the Federal Aviation Administration use OGS FY-2024 Entitlement Funds
to construct Terminal Renovation and Expansion:

Renovation of Existing Hold Room

Expansion of Existing Hold Room

Renovation of Existing Restrooms (Men & Women)

Apron Expansion

Financing participation is as follows:

Federal Aviation Administration (95%) $2,000,000
New York State Department of Transportation (2.5%) ] 52,632
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority (2.5%) $ 52,632
$2,105,264

] J

INITIATOR/PREPARER: Steve Lawrence APPROVED BY:

MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes No

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







OGDENSBURG BRIDGE & PORT AUTHORITY
AUGUST 8, 2024, BOARD MEETING

Agenda Item H. Other Such Matters
2 Approval of Grant Offer with the Federal Aviation
Administration to Construct Terminal Renovation and Expansion: Bid
Bid Package 1 and 2.

REPORT:

The FAA is requesting that the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority have Board
approval to execute a FAA grant offer on the same day it is received. In anticipation
of the Federal Aviation Administration grant offer, it is requested that the Board
pre-approve the Executive Director to sign the FY-2024 Grant Application - BIL AIG
Grant Offer to the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority in the amount of $2,700,054
to construct Terminal Renovation and Expansion: Bid Package 1 and 2 as listed below:
Bid package 1

Installation of new Security

Fence) and Bollards

Installation of Airside Security Cameras

Installation of IT Network

Bid Package 2

Renovation of the existing Ticket Lobby

Expansion of the existing Ticket Lobby

Renovation of the existing Baggage Screening Area

Expansion of the existing Baggage Screening Area

Renovation of the existing Baggage Claim Area

Expansion of the existing Baggage Claim area

Financing participation is as follows:

Federal Aviation Administration (95%) $2,565, 051
New York State Department of Transportation (2.5%) $ 67,502
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority (2.5%) $ 67,502

$2,700,054

Staff requests Board pre-approval to accept this Grant Offer agreement with the
Federal Aviation Administration upon receipt of Grant offer.

RESOLUTION:

RESOLVED, that the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute a

Grant Offer with the Federal Aviation Administration to accept the OGS FY-2024 BIL AIG

Grant Offer to the Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority in the amount of $2,700,054
to construct Terminal Renovation and Expansion: Bid Package 1 and 2 as listed below:
Bid package 1

Installation of new Security

Fence) and Bellards

Installation of Airside Security Cameras

Installation of IT Network

Bid Package 2

Renovation of the existing Ticket Lobby

Expansion of the existing Ticket Lobby

Renovation of the existing Baggage Screening Area

Expansion of the existing Baggage Screening Area

Renovation of the existing Baggage Claim Area

Expansion of the existing Baggage Claim area







Financing participation is as follows:

Federal Aviation Administration (95%) $2,565,051
New York State Department of Transportation (2.5%) $ 67,502
Ogdensburg Bridge and Port Authority (2.5%) $ 67,502
$2,700,054
INITIATOR/PREPARER:_Steve Lawrence APPROVED BY: M
MOTION PASSED BY: Unanimous: Yes No

SECONDED BY: Abstained By:







